
Stang, Annette

From: Moore, Amanda Fuller [amanda.fullermoore@dhhs.nc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 12:12 PM
To: Stang, Annette
Cc: Milligan, Patricia
Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for North Carolina

Annette - NC would like to request replacement of our KI tablets. We request a total of 1,233,860 (65mg) tablets. We
are working to determine our delivery location and contact person now. Thanks-Amanda

Amanda Fuller Moore
0: 919-715-0093
C: 919-368-5202
Amanda.fullermoore@dhhs.nc.gov

From: Stang, Annette [mailto:Annette.Stanginrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 08, 2013 4:16 PM
To: Moore, Amanda Fuller
Cc: Milligan, Patricia
Subject: KI Replenishment for North Carolina

Hello,

The NRC is preparing to replenish expiring stockpiles of KI tablets. According to our records your State has
100,000 (65mg) tablets with lot numbers TU801A expiring in October of 2014 and 566,930 (130mg) tablets
with lot numbers NDC 51803-00-03, YXQ7, expiring in September 2014. We are no longer supplying (130mg)
tablets and will replace stockpiles with (65mg) tablets (2 per adult and 1 per child). We will replace your
(130mg) tablets with 1,133,860 (65 mg) tablets. The NRC will replace the expiring stockpiles during fiscal year
2014. At this time, it is uncertain if NRC will be able to support any requests for increase tablet quantities. The
tablets will be ordered to ensure timely replacement of expiring stockpiles. If your State wishes to participate in
the NRC KI tablet replenishment, please respond with the delivery address, point of contact (including phone
number) and any special delivery requests you have no later than May 31, 2013. Please note these tablets will
not be shipped until 2014 to ensure timely replacement of your States expiring KI stockpiles. We will notify you
prior to shipment of the tablets to enable you to make any preparations necessary for receipt of the shipment.

Thank you so much for your prompt attention to this matter. I look forward to your response. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPWEP/IRIB
Two White Flint North CT-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.Stanqg(•nrc.qov
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.
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Stang, Annette

From: Stang, Annette
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 4:17 PM
To: 'Moore, Amanda Fuller
Cc: Milligan, Patricia
Subject: RE: KI Replenishment for North Carolina

Hi Amanda,

At this time we are unable to promise additional tablets for population increases. I would go ahead and send
your request for the total amount of tablets that you would like to receive. If something in the future changes,
we will let you know if it would be possible to send additional tablets.

Replenishment for your tablets expiring in 2014, would need approximately 10 pallets (dimensions below) but
please know these can be double stacked if your space allows.

Packaging & Pallet Information
20 Tablets per box
160 boxes (of 20 tablets) per carton
1 Carton contains 3,200 tablets, 15 % by 11 x 9
Pallets are 40 x 48 x 42
Each pallet weighs 344 pounds
40 cases of Thyrosafe per package

Pallets can be double stacked.

Please go ahead and send in your request and let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB
Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.Stanq(nrc.qoy

From: Moore, Amanda Fuller [mailto:amanda.fullermoore(dhhs.nc.aov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 10:20 AM
To: Stang, Annette



Cc: Moore, Amanda Fuller; Milligan, Patricia
Subject: Re: KI Replenishment for North Carolina

Annette- NC will want replenishment. We are preparing our request because we are going to ask for more. We have had
significant population increases in the affected areas. Can you tell me about the footprint? If you can tell me what the
amount below looks like, i will use that to estimate. We are trying to also get our storage lined up and that takes us a
long long time. Thanks-Amanda

Amanda Fuller Moore
919.715.0093 office
919.368.5202 cell
amanda.fullermoore@dhhs.nc.gov

On Mar 8, 2013, at 4:16 PM, "Stang, Annette" <Annette.Stang@ nrc.gov> wrote:

Hello,

The NRC is preparing to replenish expiring stockpiles of KI tablets. According to our records
your State has 100,000 (65mg) tablets with lot numbers TU801A expiring in October of 2014
and 566,930 (130mg) tablets with lot numbers NDC 51803-00-03, YXQ7, expiring in September
2014. We are no longer supplying (1 30mg) tablets and will replace stockpiles with (65mg)
tablets (2 per adult and 1 per child). We will replace your (130mg) tablets with 1,133,860 (65
mg) tablets. The NRC will replace the expiring stockpiles during fiscal year 2014. At this time, it
is uncertain if NRC will be able to support any requests for increase tablet quantities. The
tablets will be ordered to ensure timely replacement of expiring stockpiles. If your State wishes
to participate in the NRC KI tablet replenishment, please respond with the delivery address,
point of contact (including phone number) and any special delivery requests you have no later
than May 31, 2013. Please note these tablets will not be shipped until 2014 to ensure timely
replacement of your States expiring KI stockpiles. We will notify you prior to shipment of the
tablets to enable you to make any preparations necessary for receipt of the shipment.

Thank you so much for your prompt attention to this matter. I look forward to your response.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Annette Stang

Annette M. Stang, EP Analyst
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
DPR/EP/IRIB
Two White Flint North (T-3B46M)
11545 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20855
301-415-2918
Annette.Stanq(gi•nrc.qov

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized State
official. Unauthorized disclosure of juvenile, health, legally privileged, or otherwise confidential information, including confidential information relating to an ongoing
State procurement effort, is prohibited by law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all records of this e-mail.
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